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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 419 PM
To: '‘Fernando Rios Perez’

Subject: RE: UPDATE INTERNET RECORDS

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
"~ Division of Corporations

From: Fernando Rios Perez [mailto:fernando@frpaccounting.com}
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 4:01 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: UPDATE INTERNET RECORDS

Internet Access Department;
Please correct the following corporation information:

Corporation Name: F & G GROUP CORPORATION

Document No..210000 6
Action: Insert EIN: 27-1730200

Best Regards,

Fernando Rios Perez

FRP Accounting & Taxes, Inc.
14221 SW 120th St. Suite 107

Miami FL 33186-7251

Phone: 305-387-1989

Fax: 305-387-1993

Mobile: 305-978-4526

email: frpaccounting@bellsouth.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The Information contained in this Emall message and any files transmitted with it is confidential infarmation intended only for
the use of the individual(s} or entity {ies) named on the to: and Cc: above. If the reader of this message Is not the intended reclpient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distributing or copy of this Email Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this Email in error, please immediately
notify us by telephone at 305-387-1989% and erase the original message from your system.



